Grand Junction, Colorado, April 22, 1913.

is the state of the state of the second

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Commissioner Vedder, acting Mayor, in the chair.

The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Vedder, Verbeek, Rankin, Holmburg. Absent: Mayor Todd.

City Atterney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of April 15th were read and approved.

to a second the recent of the side at a second is a second to the recent the second

A communication from Fred G. Heisington, secretary of the Grand Junction Trades and Labor Assembly, requesting the Council to favorably consider the name of J. A. Matthews for Chief of Police, was read.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the communication was ordered placed on file.

The petition of Fred G. Holmes and others, asking the Council to place Wm. A. Knoche on the pay roll of the city in an amount sufficient to justify him in continuing his services as night policeman for the residence section of the northeast part of the city, was presented and read. 166

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the petition was laid on the table luntil onexteregular meeting. The quarterly report of the City Clerk was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the same was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers was submitted and read, and the same was, on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, referred to the auditor.

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

<u>No</u> .	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
14,618	Paving No. 2	Helman & Davies	\$31.00	Repairing asphalt tanks
619	Health	Quist Drug Ce.	57.30	Drugs for city physician
620	Water	Z. B. McClure	5.00	Damage to surrey

Moved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vedder,

yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

Meved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the fellowing

resolution be passed and adopted:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, the old plank sidewalk in front of the lots hereinafter described is in a condition dangerous to public safety, and

WHEREAS, the reconstruction of said sidewalk is necessary; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the sidewalk in front of the following described lets and that a cement sidewalk be and hereby is ordered laid in be condemned accordance with the provisions of the city ordinance in front of the decsribed lets, namely:

Block 146: Lots 19, 20, 21, 22, 25, 26, 27, 25, 31 and 32, all on the south side.

Bleck 145: South side of Lots 17, 18, 19 and 20, and east side of Lot 16. Block 142: North side of Lots 3 to 16 inclusive.

Block 100: South side of Lots 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 13. Block 97: South side of Lots 17, 18, 19, 25, 26, 27, 28 and 29.

Block 96: West side of Lot 1.

Block 51: West side of Episcopal church' grounds.

. Block 76: North side of Lots 1 and 2.

Block 58: South side of Lot s 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21. Block 59: South side of Lots 19 to 32 inclusive.

- Block 54: South side of Lots 19, 20 and 21.

Block 53: North side of Lots 9 and 10, and 13 and 14.

- Block 36: Lots 19 and 20, 22 and 23, 27 and 28.

Block 38: Lots 13, 14, 15 and 16. Block 29: Lots 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24 and 25.

and be it further

RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and hereby is authorized and instructed to notify the owners of the property above described to construct a cement sidewalk in front of their respective premises within thirty (30) days after the receipt of said notice.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows:

Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Council ad journ.

The motion carried, and the Council then adjourned.

semplies an inter .balles are a

Charles KHolmburg

Tall, Sale bare bare you Wanhadh, Saat Barrin, Saat Salattic Sale

City Clerk.